ORDINARY MEETING OF COUNCIL 3 FEBRUARY 2020

Iltem 8.1 Parliamentarian and Departmental Letters received by the Mayor
Appendix 5 Letter from the Hon Adem Somyurek MP - dated 9 January 2020

The Hon Adem Somyurek mp

Minister for Local Government 121 Exhibition Street
Melbourne, Victoria 3000
Telephone: 03 83922202
DX210074

Minister for Small Business

Cr Lara Carli Ref: MBR040917
Mayor LR
Melton City Council

lara.carli@melton.vic.gov.au

Dear Cr Carli

Thank you for your interest in the 2019-20 Growing Suburbs Fund. There was a very strong response
to the fund with a great range of projects proposed delivering outstanding benefits to communities. A
total of 61 projects sought more than $96 million in Victorian government funding.

| am delighted to advise that the applications listed below will receive a grant from the Growing
Suburbs Fund. | have asked the Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP) to
prepare a funding agreement for your signature as soon as possible.

Project name Amount approved
Eynesbury Station Early Learning Centre $1,500,000

Melton Recyeling Facility $3,000,000
Brookside Community Pavilion $850,000

This funding decision may be the subject of an event and media release arranged in consultation with
DELWP. As such, | ask that your council not disclose to any person any information about the grant,
or names of successful or unsuccessful projects, until after | or an authorised representative have
made this information publicly available. This information is being provided in confidence and the
grant is contingent upon this condition being honoured. Please liaise with my department regarding
any events or announcements that council are planning.

Andrew Clegg, Senior Manager Capital Programs, DELWP, is the primary contact for any questions
or follow up in relation to events, announcements or funding agreements. Andrew can be contacted
by telephone 9948 8536 or email andrew.clega@delwp.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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The Hon Adem Somyurek MP
Minister for Local Government

Minister for Small Business
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